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Bowman, Grtyory

From: Bowman, Gregory /'\é&)

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: FW: CA Note - STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSIS STUDY AND
THE PROPOSED NEW LEVEL 3 PROBABILISTIC RISK ANALYSIS

Attachments: CANote 100510_Frazier_RES SORCA_OUO.docx; ADAMS Document ADC

I'm not sure if you're keeping with e-mails, but Jim reminded me that the CA note discussed the extension
request for the Level 3 PRA paper. Based on that, I'd think we'd be safe adding the note to the list of items
coming to the Commission.

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Subject: FW: CA Note - STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSIS STUDY AND THE PROPOSED NEW
LEVEL 3 PROBABILISTIC RISK ANALYSIS

Greg. here is the CA note where we informed the Commission on the PRA paper and SOARCA paper being
combined and sent up in June 2011. '

Jim A,

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 7:28 AM

To: Bavol, Rochelle

Subject: FW: CA Note - STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSIS STUDY AND THE PROPOSED NEW
LEVEL 3 PROBABILISTIC RISK ANALYSIS

As we discussed yesterday.

Jim A,

From: Davis, Chon

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:02 PM

To: Batkin, Joshua; Monninger, John; Coggins, Angela; Hipschman, Thomas; Marshall, Michael; Sharkey, Jeffry;
Castleman, Patrick; Bubar, Patrice; Orders, William; Sosa, Belkys; Snodderly, Michael; Nieh, Ho; Franovich, Mike;
Andersen, James; Frazier, Alan; Brock, Kathryn; Sheron, Brian; Lyons, James

Cc: Ash, Darren; Blake, Kathleen; Borchardt, Bill; Bozin, Sunny; Brock, Kathryn; Bubar, Patrice; Carpenter, Cynthia;
Cianci, Sandra; Collins, Elmo; Crawford, Carrie; Davis, Chon; Dean, Bill; Frazier, Alan; Gibbs, Catina; Harves, Carolyn;
Herr, Linda; Johnson, Kevin; Lepre, Janet; Mallett, Bruce; Mamish, Nader; McOsker, Robert; Nieh, Ho; Pace, Patti; Reyes,
Luis; RidsNmssQd Resource; RidsOcaMailCenter Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource;
RidsQiMailCenter Resource; RidsOipMailCenter Resource; RidsOIS Resource; RidsOpaMail Resource; RidsSecyMailCenter
Resource; Sanfilippo, Nathan; Savoy, Carmel; Sharkey, Jeffry; Shea, Pamela; Simonian, Niry; Sosa, Belkys; Speiser,
Herald; Sprogeris, Patricia; Svinicki, Kristine; Temp, GEA; Virgilio, Martin; Wyatt, Melissa

Subject: CA Note - STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSIS STUDY AND THE PROPOSED NEW LEVEL 3
PROBABILISTIC RISK ANALYSIS

SUBJECT: 10/05/10 — STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSIS STUDY AND THE
PROPOSED NEW LEVEL 3 PROBABILISTIC RISK ANALYSIS (To: Commissioners’
Assistants; From: N L Mamish)
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Hard copies are being mailed to the Commissioners’ offices.
cc's electronic distribution

OEDO - Note placed in EDO Daily Information Folder for 10/05/10.

Chon Davis

Administrative Assistant to
Nader L. Mamish,

Assistant for Operations, OEDO
301-415-1703
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